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with the opening which exists for a factory for house build­
ing and general wood-working, to be instituted at once in 
Amherst, and after having looked carefully into the proposed 
Financial Plan as outlined by Mr. LeVeille and associates, 
recommend the matter to the favourable consideration of the 
investing public, including all who are interested in any way 
in the progress of the town and the increase of its industrial 
life.

Mr. LeVeille’s time for deciding as to his- definite loca­
tion makes it imperati/e that immediate action be taken if 
he is to locate in Amherst.

We, the undersigned, subscribe the sum set opposite our 
respective names, towards the capital of the proposed in­
dustry.

Shares $100 each.
Payments:—25 per cent, cash June 15 

25 per cent, cash Aug. 1 
25 per cent, cash Sept. 1 
25 per cent, cash Oct 1.”

Of the shareholders ofthis company Hewson and Mur­
dock subscribed for 50 shares each and Blair and Hunter for 
20 shares each, and in all some 431 shares were subscribed of 
the par value of $100, there being some 49 subscribers.

Then there was a notice of a meeting of the subscribers 
and this is the notice. It was dated the 21st of May and the 
meeting was to be held on the 22nd:—

“Amherst, N.S., May 21, 1907.
A meeting of the subscribers to the capital stock in the 

new Woodworking Company, to be established in Amherst, 
will be held in the Town Council Room at seven o’clock 
sharp on Wednesday evening the 22nd inst., for the purpose 
of electing provisional directors and the transaction of such 
other business as may properly come before the meeting.

This meeting has been called early owing to the enter­
tainment advertised to be held in the Winter Fair. Building 
the same evening, and it is hoped that all will be present 
promptly at the hour stated.

F. L. Blair,
Chairman of the Manufacturers’ Committee.”

This is the minute of what was done at the meeting:—
“ A meeting of the subscribers to the stock list of the new 

Woodworking Company proposed to be established in Am­
herst was held in the Town Council Room at 7 o’clock p.m., 
on the 22nd May, 1907.


